STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: cchichester@ccsme.org

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Catherine Chichester:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%w@ém

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: rohit@SNVA.com

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Rohit Chauhan:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%mﬁéw

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: Heather.Morris@Clarvida.com

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Heather Morris:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%@S&w

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: Brad.Lundahl@utah.edu

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Brad Lundahl:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%,gesém

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: melaniesage@agmail.com

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Melanie Sage:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%wSéw

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: angelina.moore.maia@amail.com

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Angelina Moore Maia:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%@8&«3

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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mailto:angelina.moore.maia@gmail.com

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: paulawilbournephd@amail.com

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Paula Wilbourne:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

ot Sl

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Bureau of Rehabilitation Services
Division for Vocational Rehabilitation
Division for the Blind and Visually L
aura A Fortman

Janet T. Mills Impaired Commissioner
Governor

5/8/2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: brian.connors@esym.training

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of RFP# 202501010 Motivational Interviewing
Training

Dear Brian Connors:

This letter is regarding the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the
State of Maine Department of Labor for Motivational Interviewing Training.
Pursuant to Part |, B, 2 of the RFP, The Department has decided to cancel the
RFP and no award will be made.

The Department intends to reissue the RFP.

Sincerely,

%.ztséw

Annette Stevens
RFP Coordinator

Page 1 of 1 rev. 8/26/24


mailto:brian.connors@esym.training

